From: Russell Neely

To: Norma Garcia Santos; Boyle, Rick (PHMSA); matthew.sumrall@dot.gov

Cc: Kiran.Karanth@srs.gov

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: REQUEST: Review JMS/IRC Meeting Summary for Proprietary Information
Date: Thursday, July 27, 2023 8:20:44 PM

Hi Norma: Sorry, | should have confirmed. No proprietary information was identified.

Thank you,
Russell

Russell Neely

Chief Operating Officer
Edlow International Company
Tel: +1 202 483 4959

From: Norma Garcia Santos <Norma.GarciaSantos@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 7:55 PM

To: Russell Neely <rneely@edlow.com>; Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>;
matthew.sumrall@dot.gov

Cc: Kiran.Karanth@srs.gov

Subject: RE: RE: REQUEST: Review JMS/JRC Meeting Summary for Proprietary Information

Good evening,

My understanding is that you did not identify any proprietary information the summary that |
sent you. Please confirm.

Thanks in advance,
Norma

From: Russell Neely <rneely@edlow.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 4:14 PM

To: Norma Garcia Santos <Norma.GarciaSantos@nrc.gov>; Boyle, Rick (PHMSA)
<rick.boyle@dot.gov>; matthew.sumrall@dot.gov

Cc: Kiran.Karanth@srs.gov

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: REQUEST: Review JMS/JRC Meeting Summary for Proprietary
Information

Dear Norma: Just to confirm, | do not have any additional comments, and Kiran does not either.
Please forward your final version when ready.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Best regards,
Russell
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Russell Neely

Chief Operating Officer
Edlow International Company
Tel: +1 202 483 4959

From: Norma Garcia Santos <Norma.GarciaSantos@nrc.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Boyle, Rick (PHMSA) <rick.boyle@dot.gov>; matthew.sumrall@dot.gov

Cc: Kiran.Karanth@srs.gov; Russell Neely <rneely@edlow.com>

Subject: REQUEST: Review JMS/JRC Meeting Summary for Proprietary Information
Importance: High

Good morning,

| want to thank Russell for sharing his notes from last week’s meeting. | downloaded
the draft meeting summary for the applicant’s proprietary review in the NRC Box.
Please ensure that the information marked as proprietary is also marked as
proprietary in the application submitted for review. The staff is currently reviewing the
meeting summary. | will be sending you the final version after receiving your and the
staff's feedback.

| will appreciate your response NLT next Wednesday, July 26. Feel free to reach out
to me if you need additional time.

Thanks in advance,

Q//L crma (/(mf(f/c( @(m/w’
Project Manager
Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards
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